Also Simon has asked did you put the letter into the council as you said you would do for the person that
attended the building on the 16/02/2013 / 17/02/2013 and the 04/05/2013 / 05/05/2013 as | said to you | have put
a freedom of information act into them, they did reply they did not have any information but | have written back to
them saying there has to be a record and | am waiting a reply from them.

Can you also please let us know what time Simon has to be in court tomorrow?

Lorraine / Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 March 2014 12:34

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'

Subject: RE: Regina v. Simon Cordell for mention re disclosure issues 6th March 2014

Hi Josey

Simon has asked me to email you again to ask if you can reply to the below emails there is still points he would
like addressed.

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 10 March 2014 22:18

To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com'

Subject: FW: Regina v. Simon Cordell for mention re disclosure issues 6th March 2014

Hi Josey

Simon date has been moved forward to see DR Jervis psychiatrist at Barnet Enfield and Haringey Mental Health
Trust 58 to 60 sliver street, EN1 3EP to tomorrow morning at 9.30am

Also can you please give us an update to the below emails as Simon would like to fully understand what went on
in court last week as to the discloser and if any more discloser has been asked for, he wants to know if you will
be trying to get the discloser from the pictures to the Feb 2013 case and if you will be trying to get the
information as to what inspector went to the building before the party started and more times on the night, and
the invoices as to what stock was there before Feb 2013 after Feb 2013 and before May 2013. as he really is not
100% sure what he is being charged with as to what damage and the amount of stock he was meant to have
taken.

And also to know what can be done with his bail conditions if he cannot get a letter from the DR right away, he
is scared as it a new Dr they may not give him a letter right away until they have had more sessions?

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 09 March 2014 16:32

To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com'

Subject: FW: Regina v. Simon Cordell for mention re disclosure issues 6th March 2014

Hi Josey
An update to the email below.
The police called here late yesterday night | was thinking they had come to tell me Simon was dead. The police

have put Simon on there vulnerable list due to how bad he has got, he is even beaching his skin because he
thinks the police are doing this due to his colour, he has been doing this for the last weeks but it only come out
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